BYLAWS OF THE

The Southwest Washington Chapter of The National Association of Residential Property Managers

ARTICLE I: NAME, PURPOSES, POWERS AND DEFINITION

Section A: Name: The name of this organization shall be "The Southwest Washington Chapter of the National Association of Residential Property Managers", hereinafter referred to as the Chapter.

Section B: Purpose:

The purposes for which the organization is established are to:

- 1. Establish a permanent trade association in the residential property management industry in Thurston, Lewis, Mason, Pacific and Greys Harbor Counties of Washington.
- 2. To promote a standard of business ethics, professionalism and fair practices among its members.
- 3. To establish and promote education of its members.
- 4. To provide and promote an exchange of ideas regarding residential property management.
- 5. To educate and promote legislative initiative in the State of Washington.

Section C: Powers:

The chapter may exercise all powers granted to it as a corporation in organized under the non-profit corporation laws of the State of Washington.

- 1. The Chapter shall be subject to all rules, regulations, ethics, standards and bylaws of the National Association of Residential Property Managers, Inc.
- 2. Chapter Bylaws shall not conflict with those of the National Association of Presidential Property Managers, Inc., hereafter referred to as the National Association.

Section D: This chapter's geographical definition shall be: Thurston County, Lewis County Mason County, Pacific County and Greys Harbor County in Washington State.

ARTICLE II

Professional, Associate, Support Staff, Affiliate Member, Junior, Student, Academic and Honorary Members.

Section A: Professional Member:

Professional Member shall be an individual actively engaged in the management of residential properties as an agent for others. The individual must follow his/her specific state regulatory licensing law regarding licensure in preforming the duties

of a property manager. This member has completed a course of instruction cover the NARPM® Code of Ethics.

A Professional Member may also be an employee of a company, or employee of a property owner, or employee of an investor who handles all aspects of residential property management. These individuals must comply with state licensing laws, but do not hold an active real estate license.

Section B: Associate Member

An Associate Member shall be an individual actively engaged in the management of residential properties as an agent for others. The individual must follow his/her specific state regulator licensing law regarding licensure in the performing the duties of a property manager. An Associate Member cannot hold the RMP® and/or MPM® designation, or hold elective office.

An Associate Member may also be an employee of a company, or employee of a property owner, or employee of an investor who handles all aspects of residential property management. These individuals must comply with state licensing laws, but do not hold an active real estate license.

Section C: Support Staff

A Support Staff Member shall be a person acting in the role of support in the office of a Professional Member and the Support Staff Member must not be actin in a capacity requiring licensure according to his/her state's regulatory licensing law.

Section D: Affiliate Member

An Affiliate Member shall be an individual or business entity, which provides products, services or expertise to the residential property management industry. Requirements relating to acceptance into affiliate membership, suspension of affiliate membership shall be identical to those specified for members, except that affiliate member are not eligible to vote. However, affiliate members can be a chairperson and can serve in advisory positions to the executive committee or chairpersons or committee members. An Affiliate Member does not vote or hold elective office.

Affiliate membership does not either directly or indirectly; imply an endorsement of the services or products provided by Affiliate Members.

The Chapter shall not recognize all NARPM® National Affiliate Members as Affiliate Members of this Chapter.

Section E: Honorary Member

Honorary Membership shall be bestowed upon individuals who are recommended by the chapter board of directors to the National Association Board of Directors, have rendered or continue to render distinguished service to the Chapter or the profession of the property management. Honorary Members shall pay no dues or other assessments, and shall be eligible to participate in the usual actives of the association, except they shall be ineligible to vote, hold office or serve as a member of the executive committee.

Section F: Junior Member

Junior Member must meet all Professional Member qualifications. A Junior Membership is only available for new members between the ages of 18-25. A copy of a valid government issued ID must accompany the application. A Junior Membership is good for tow years for the join date of application. Junior members receive all the benefits as Professional Members. Dues for these members will be set during budgeting process of the Chapter. A Junior member may vote and hold an elective office.

Section G: Student Member

Student Member must be enrolled in an undergraduate or graduate field of study. The Student Application and subsequent renewal dues must be accompanied with a copy of a valid student ID card and a class schedule from the college/university where they are enrolled. Students who hold an active real-estate license do not qualify and must hold a Professional Membership. Should a Student Member secure employment or work as an independent contractor for a company providing property management services, their Student Membership is terminated and the student will be offered at the appropriate Support Staff or Professional Membership. Members shall have the same benefits as a Support Staff Member with the following exceptions; they will not receive the Resident Resource Magazine but can obtain it through the website. These members may apply for, but not hold, a NARPM® designation. Dues for these members will be set during budgeting process of the Chapter. A Student Member does not vote or hold and elective office.

Section H: Academic Member

Academic Member is an instructor who provides classroom instruction for any real estate or property management course at an accredited college/university or Real Estate School. The instructor must provide a copy of the course title they teach, which must be real estate or property management related. The instructor may not be employed or be an independent contractor with any company providing property management services. The Academic Member application will state that all NARPM® materials are to be used for the sole use of classroom instruction and promoting NARPM® and must be signed. Members shall have the same benefits as support Staff Members with the following exceptions; they will not receive the Residential Resource Magazine but can obtain it through the website. The members may apply for, but not hold, a NARPM® designation. Dues for these members will be set during budgeting process of the Chapter. An Academic Member does not vote or hold an elective office.

Section I: Application by Professional, Associate, Support Staff, Junior, Student or Academic Members.

- Acceptance into membership: An applicant for membership in a chapter shall first be a member of the national association. A member of the national association may be a member of more than on chapter as long as that member meets all requirements for each chapter membership. New Members must complete a Code of Property Managers to become a Professional Member.
- 2. Vote: Voting member shall be eligible to vote in person at the annual meeting of the Chapter in which officers are elected. Any member shall be eligible to vote at all meetings of sub-committees upon which the member serves if any.

Article III: Suspension, Termination and Resignation of Membership

Section A: Suspension of Membership

Suspension of membership shall result in a member being unable to vote in chapter matters for a period of time designated by these or the National Association bylaws or were the National Association, for any one of the following reasons, authorizes such discretion.

- 1. Suspension of membership: Suspension of membership for reason state in the bylaws of the National Association.
- 2. By notification of the National NARPM® Board of Directors as a result of violations of the Code of Ethics and Standards of Professionalism.

Section B: Termination of Membership

Membership shall be terminated for reason identified below. Upon termination a member shall lose all rights and interest in the Chapter and the National Association.

1. Resignation:

- a. Any member, other than Affiliate Member, may resign at any time by forwarding a letter stating such intent to the South Puget Sound Chapter and the National Association, if applicable. The letter shall indicate the date on which the resignation is effective. No refund of chapter or national association dues shall be made for any reason.
- b. Affiliate Member may resign at any time by forwarding a letter stating such intent to the Chapter. The letter shall indicate the date on which the resignation is effective. No refund of chapter or national association dues shall be made for any reason.
- 2. Failure to Pay Obligations: Membership shall terminate automatically when a member fails to pay annual Chapter dues with 75 days of the due date. Members may files a letter of appeal to the executive committee should an extension be needed to pay obligation.

- 3. Delinquency in Payments: Any member failing to pay sums due to the National Association with 30 calendar days of an invoice due date, shall be considered delinquent. Delinquency status shall remain in effect for one year, or until payment of obligations is made in full, whichever occurs first.
- 4. By notification from the National Association to the Chapter executive committee, of a violation(s) of the Code of Ethics and Standards of Professionalism of for non-payments of national annual dues.

Section B: Reinstatement of Membership

A former member still meeting all membership requirements shall be reinstated:

- 1. Upon request, if such request is received during the calendar year during which a resignation occurred.
- 2. Upon request, provided that all financial indebtedness incurred has been paid and is current.
- 3. After a waiting period of one calendar year from the date of termination as a result of a presidential request or by an action of the board of directors of the National Association.
- 4. Upon request though the normal application procedures, if the resignation occurred beyond the current fiscal year.

Article IV - Executive Committee/Board of Directors

Section A: Responsibilities

The Executive Committee/Board of Directors, hereinafter know as the Board, shall have responsibility for the management of the Chapter and shall exercise all rights and powers not expressly reserved by these Bylaws or the Bylaws of the National Association. Such management responsibilities shall include, but not be limited to:

- 1. Establishing and implementing an organization framework for the chapter.
- Establishing new or modifying existing operating rules that are not inconsistent with these bylaws, the bylaws of the National Association or their intent. Changes to the bylaws must be submitted to the board of directors of the National Association for approval.
- 3. Establishing annual chapter dues, application fees and special assessments.
- 4. Establishing new committees and dissolving existing committees.

Section B: The Executive Committee

All chapter executive committee members should faithfully attend all chapter executive committee meetings, the executive committee, hereinafter known as the committee, shall be composed of five (5) offices as follows:

1. President: The president shall:

- a. Be the chief executive officer of the chapters.
- b. Preside a all meetings of the chapter.
- c. Act as an alternate signatory for funds withdrawn from the chapter account(s).
- d. Sign all legal documents.
- e. Undertake responsibility for such other activities as deemed appropriate by the committee.
- f. Shall ensure the completion of all documentation required by the National Associations.
- g. Serve a term of on year commencing with the beginning of the new calendar year.
- h. Must be a Professional Member of the Chapter.

2. Vice-President: The vice-president shall:

- Act as the chapter's publications chairperson and as such notify al chapter members of upcoming meetings.
- b. Coordinate speakers and lectures that are relevant to the residential industry for chapter meetings.
- c. Undertake responsibility for such other activities as deemed appropriate by the committee.
- d. Serve a term of one year commencing with the beginning of the calendar year.
- e. Must be a Professional Member or a Support Staff of a property management company of the Chapter.

3. Secretary: The secretary shall:

- a. Maintain current chapter membership records to coincide with the National Association's membership database.
- b. Record, maintain and distribute minutes of all regular and special meetings of the committee as appropriate.
- 🗼 c. File all federal, state and local reports as needed.
 - d. Undertake responsibility for such other activities as deemed appropriate by the committee.
 - e. Serve a term of one year commencing with the beginning of the calendar year.
 - f. Must be a Professional Member or a Support Staff of a property management company of the Chapter.

4. Treasurer: The treasurer shall:

- a. Be a signatory for all funds withdrawn from the Chapter account(s).
- b. Distribute annual renewal notices for chapter dues and special assessments.
- c. Deposit all funds into a federally insured financial institution.
- d. Prepare a financial report for the committee upon request.
- e. Prepare an end0of0fiscal year report for the National Association.
- f. File tax and other financial reports with the appropriate government agencies.
 - g. Undertake responsibility for other such activities as deemed appropriate by the committee.
 - h. Serve a term of one year commending with the beginning of the calendar year.

i. Must be a Professional Member or a Support Staff of a property management company of the Chapter.

Article V - Eligibility, Nominations, Elections, Term and Vacancies

Section A: Eligibility

To be eligible to serve as Chapter Officer and individual shall be a member in good standing with both the Chapter and the National Association. Furthermore, the Chapter member must be willing to fulfill the duties of the office to which he/she is elected including those duties relating to the National Association.

Section B: Notification of Members

Chapter members shall be notified in writing via the Chapter Newsletter or by special mailing/emailing of the pending election and solicit nominations from the Chapter members at least thirty (30) days prior to the elections. Nominations shall be done in the two ways:

- 1. Write-in: Any member who writes in the name of a nominee shall provide a signed letter from the individual so nominated indication the said individual's willingness to serve if elected and signed by five percent (5%) of the Professional Chapter Members.
- 2. In Person: Any member who is present during the electoral process can be nominated.

Section C: Elections

Elections shall be conducted in the last regularly scheduled Chapter meeting, or electronically if approve by the Chapter Executive Committee, prior to the end of the calendar year.

- 1. Presiding Authority: The outgoing president shall conduct the election. The outgoing president can delegate the electoral process to any other chapter member provided that member is not a nominee.
- Nominating Committee The immediate past president shall serve as a chair of
 the nominating committee and the President shall appoint the other tow
 members of the committee. The recommendation of the Nominating Committee
 shall be approved by the South Puget Sound Chapter Executive Committee and
 be presented to the membership for final vote.
- 3. Uncontested Offices: The presiding authority shall identify those offices for which there is only one nominee. Upon a motion to close the nominations for such offices, that nominee shall be considered duly elected.
- 4. Contested Offices: In the case of contested office(s), each office shall be dealt with through a ballot presented to those who are in attendance at the Chapter meeting, or electronically if approved by the Chapter Executive Committee. The nominee receiving a simple majority shall be elected to the position.

Section D: Term

The term of office shall commence at the beginning of the Chapter's calendar year and conclude at the end of the calendar year.

Section E: Vacancy

An office shall be declared vacant when an officer:

- 1. Resigns that office through written notification to the President or the Secretary.
- 2. Is no longer eligible for membership in the Chapter or the National Association.
- 3. Is no longer capable of fulfilling duties of the office involved.

Section F: Filling a Vacated Office

In the event that the position of President is vacated, the Vice-President shall automatically fill that position. In the case of other officers, a vacated office shall be filled:

- 1. When: When more than (3) calendar months remain before the next elections at which the vacancy shall be filled.
- 2. Procedure: By an individual nominated and approved by the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE VI - Meetings, Locations and Majority Rule

Section A: Frequency of Meetings:

- 1. The Executive Committee shall meet at least quarterly:
 - a. Notice of executive committee: President shall notify members of the executive committee, of the date, time, and place seven to fourteen days prior to the meeting.
 - b. Waiver of Notice: Attendance by a member of the committee at a regularly scheduled meeting at which date, time and place is established at the previous meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of the next regular meeting of the committee.
- 2. The Executive Committee may from time to time meet at their discretion.
- 3. Electronic Meetings: If approved by the Chapter Executive Committee, meetings may be held electronically or telephonically in order to conduct the business of the Chapter.

Section B: Location

All meetings of the Chapter shall be held within the geographic definition of the Chapter. All meetings of the Executive Committee shall be held within the geographic definition of the Chapter unless otherwise waived by all the members of the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall approve the annual meeting location of the Chapter.

Section C: Quorum

- 1. A Majority of the Executive Committee officers in attendance shall constitute a quorum.
- 2. Quorum: A quorum to conduct business by the members shall be 10% of the member eligible to vote at a regularly scheduled meeting. A chapter even can be held without a quorum, but no business can be conducted.

Section D: Simple Majority Vote

All actions and decisions of the Executive Committee shall be made official by a simple majority vote of the members present at any regular or special meeting of the committee, unless otherwise precluded by law.

ARTICLE VII - Chapter Committees

Chapter Committees shall consist of: Membership, Publications, Education, Legislative, Vendor Affiliate, Community Service and/or Special Committees determined by the Executive Committee.

Section A: Appointment

Except as otherwise stated in these Bylaws, or the Bylaws of the National Association, the Committee Chairs shall be appointed by the President, committee member shall be appointed by the Committee Chairs, with the advice and consent of the Executive Committee.

Section B: Responsibilities

Chapter committees shall undertake such responsibilities as are identified in these Bylaws or as may be assigned to them by the executive committee. No Chapter committee may take any action of behalf of or representative of the Chapter unless specifically authorized by the executive committee.

Section C: Creation and Dissolution

The Executive Committee shall have the authority to create and dissolve Chapter committees according to the needs of the Chapter.

Membership Committee – The Membership Committee has the responsibility of Chapter membership development. The Committee shall:

- 1. Contact property mangers who are not members, tell them about NARPM, invite them to attend a Chapter meeting.
- 2. Educate the membership about the purpose of the association.
- 3. Contact members who fail to renew membership yearly.
- 4. Prepare a budge and submit to the Treasure by November of each year.

Publication Committee – The duty of the Publications Committee is to communication regularly with the membership in an educational and inspirational manner, providing a channel for the objectives of the Chapter. The committee shall:

- 1. Present to the Board, for approval, recommendations for the newsletter policies, electronic media, format, methods of reproduction, circulation and cost.
- 2. Be responsible for all aspects of any publications and promotional activities.
- 3. Select activities of the Chapter to be reported in the Chapter newsletter.
- 4. Access the membership at large for needed publications.
- 5. Be responsible for updating and maintain the Chapter website.
- 6. Prepare a budge and submit to the Treasurer by November of each year.

Education Committee – The duty of the Education Committee of the Chapter shall be to provide training and education classes through courses conducted by qualified instructors. The committee shall:

- 1. Educate and train the Chapter members.
- 2. Develop and/or qualify instructors and recommend to the Board for approval.
- 3. Market with Publications Chari Board approved classes for good attendance.
- 4. Promote association designations whenever classes are offered.
- 5. Crate a profit center through the education of Chapter members and other interested parties.
- 6. Assist President and Vice-President on speaker selection in regards to Chapter education.
- 7. Prepare a budge and submit to the Treasurer in November of each year.

Vendor Affiliate Committee – To provide an avenue and means to attract new Affiliate Members, retain existing Affiliate members, and maximize the exposure of each Affiliate member to the Chapter membership.

- 1. Continually interview and solicit a mix of vendors to cover all aspects of the maintenance and repair of resident properties. Qualify, obtain references, and submit application to the Board for approval.
- 2. Follow through with all vendor inquiries, sending promotional information and vendor application.
- 3. Encourage vendors to participate in education classes, local conferences, attend Chapter meetings and to promote their services.
- 4. Solicit informational articles for the vendors for publication in the South Puget Sound Chapter Newsletter and/or website.
- 5. Offer vendor advertising space on Chapter website.
- 6. Invoice vendors for renewal of membership each year.
- 7. Prepare a budget and submit to the Treasurer by November of each year.

ARTICLE VIII - Code of Ethics and Standards of Professionalism Acknowledgement and Enforcement.

As a condition of membership all Professional Members of NARPM® must complete a NARPM® Code of Ethics training once with a four year period, beginning January 1, 2012, and each four year period thereafter. Each Professional Member of the association is required to complete a NARPM® approved ethics training either in classroom or through other means as approved by the board of directors of NARPM® National.

Failure to satisfy this requirement will result in the Professional Members reverting to an association member until the course is completed.

Section A: Acknowledgment

A Chapter Charter is granted only upon the acknowledgment of the Chapter members shall:

- 1. Be familiar with Code: Read and be familiar with the applicable Code of Ethics to which continual adherence is mandatory for continuation of a Chapter Charter and individual membership.
- 2. Be Unopposed to Application: By receipt for the Chapter Charger, the chapter does hereby formally agree to not take any legal action(s) again the National Association, its officers(s), director(s), committee chairperson(s), committee member(s), or the Chapter, its officer(s), sub-committee chairperson(s), or sub-committee member(s) for any prescribed action identified by these bylaws or the bylaws of the National Association taken for the purpose of enforcing the applicable Code of Ethics and Standards of Professionalism.

Section B: Enforcement

It is the duty of the President of the Chapter to report all violations to the National Association's Code of Ethics and Standards of Professionalism to the National Association's grievance committee.

ARTICLE IX - Financial Considerations

Section A: Fiscal Year

The Chapter's financial year shall be a calendar year.

Section B: Dues

A Chapter has the authorization to charge annual and pro-rated dues subject to approval by the National Association.

- 1. Payable: Dues for local chapters are payable no later than January $1^{\rm st}$ of each year.
- 2. Non-Payment of Dues: Failure to pay the annual Chapter dues with 60 days after the first day of the year shall result in automatic termination of Chapter membership unless there are extenuating circumstances.
- 3. Member Dues: The amount of the Chapter dues for all members and each class of membership shall be established annually by the Board of Directors during the budgeting process.
- 4. Affiliate Dues: The amount of local Chapter dues for Affiliate dues shall be established annually by the Board of Directors during the budgeting process. The Chapter will charge dues to National Affiliate members.

Section C: Special Assessments

Special Assessments may be established by the Executive Committee and imposed upon its chapter members and/or affiliate members for a specific funding purpose. The purpose and amount of any special assessment shall be announced at a regular or special meeting of the Chapter prior to the imposition of such an assessment. No more than one special assessment bay be imposed in any calendar year.

Section D: Budget

The Treasurer, in conjunction with the Executive Committee, shall prepare an itemized budge of income and expenses for each calendar year. The budge shall not exceed the Chapter's ability to pay the same and shall be approved by the South Puget Sound Chapter Executive Committee or Board of Directors. All financial books will be done in Quickbooks and the Chapter will financially support the renewing of any updates to Quickbooks for the financial health and wellbeing of the Chapter.

Section E: Non-binding

The Chapter shall not have any authority to financially obligate or bind the National Association for any reason.

ARTICLE X - Procedure and Procedures for Amending Bylaws

Section A: Proposals

Amendments to these bylaws may be proposed by any Chapter member or Board of Director of the National Association at any time through a letter addressed to the Executive Committee and presented or mailed to the Secretary. Any proposal shall be studied by the entire Executive Committee or an officer of the Executive Committee or by a Sub-Committee created and/or assigned for that purpose as appointed by the President.

Section B: Procedure for Amending

The entity assigned for the purpose of reviewing the proposed Bylaws revisions shall present the proposed amendment to the executive committee with its findings and proposed recommendations of actions. A two-thirds majority of the Executive Committee is necessary in order to amend these bylaws.

Once approved by the Chapter Executive Committee, amendments shall be subject to approval by the Board of Directors of the National Associations prior to their implementation or adoption by the Chapter and a final copy of the these bylaws are to remain on file a the National's office.

ARTICLE XI - Miscellaneous

Section A: Invalidity

The invalidity of any provision of these bylaws shall not impair or affect in any manner the validity, enforceability or affect of the remainder of these bylaws.

Section B: Waiver

No provision of these bylaws shall be deemed to have been abrogated or waived by reason of any failure to enforce the same, regardless of the number of violations or breaches with may have occurred.

Section C: Hold Harmless and Indemnify

The Chapter shall hold harmless and indemnify members of the Executive Committee, officer(s), sub-committee chairperson(s) and sub-committee member(s), as well as the National Association, its Board of Directors, officers, chairpersons and committee members who are acting within the scope of their responsibilities, duties or these bylaws.

Section D: State Laws

These bylaws may be amended to conform and comply with the laws, statues, rules and regulations of the governing bodies of local, county and/or state authorities that have jurisdiction. Should amendment to these bylaws be required by Washington State law, Chapter shall notify the National Association of said amendments but no further action will be required.

Section E: Dissolution

Should the membership vote by majority to dissolve the operations of the South Puget Sound Chapter all remaining funds in the treasure will be sent to the National Association of Residential Property Mangers.

Certification: We, the undersigned, do hereby certify:

That I am the duly elected President of the Southwest Washington Chapter of the National Association of Residential Property Managers and that the foregoing Bylaws of said Chapter as duly adopted at a meeting of the Executive Committee, thereof, held on the day of 2013.

IN WITMESS WEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name this / day of July 2013.

That I am the duly elected Secretary of the Southwest Washington Chapter of the National Association of Residential Property Managers and that the foregoing Bylaws of said Chapter as duly adopted at a meeting of the Executive Committee, there of held on the day of 2013.

day of 2013.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name this day of 2013.

, Secretary



Confirmation

Home | Security Profile | Logout

Your Form 990-N(e-Postcard) has been submitted to the IRS

• Organization Name: SOUTHWEST WSHGTN CHPTR OF THE NTL ASSN OF RESIDENTAL PROPERTY MNGMNT

EIN: 911907770Tax Year: 2020

Tax Year Start Date: 01-01-2020
Tax Year End Date: 12-31-2020

• Submission ID: 10065520210554360818

• Filing Status Date: 02-24-2021

• Filing Status: Accepted

MANAGE FORM 990-N SUBMISSIONS

1 of 1 3/10/2021, 11:51 AM

2021 Budget Created January 30th, 2021 Southwest Washington Chapter NARPM

	Projected	Actual
<u>Income</u>		
Member Contributions	\$ 400.00	\$ (400.00)
Education	\$ 300.00	\$ (300.00)
National Grants	\$ 800.00	
Raffle	\$ 150.00	\$ - \$ (150.00)
Chapter Incentive	\$ 650.00	\$ - \$ (650.00)
	\$ -	\$ -
	\$ 2,300.00	\$ - \$ (1,500.00)

Expenses

Regional conference raffle basket	\$	150.00			\$	(150.00)
Leadership Airfare	\$	650.00			\$	(650.00)
Summer Party	\$	300.00	\$	-	\$	(300.00)
Christmas Celebration	\$	600.00			\$	(600.00)
Speakers lunches	\$	120.00	\$	-	\$	(120.00)
Gift cards	\$	400.00			\$	(400.00)
Education	\$	60.00	\$	-	\$	(60.00)
Contributions	\$	150.00			\$	(150.00)
Secretary of State filing	\$	10.00			\$	(10.00)
,	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
			\$	-	\$	-
	\$	_	\$	_	\$	_
	\$	_	\$	_	\$	_
	\$	_	•		\$	_
	Ś	_			Ś	_
	\$	_	\$	_	\$	_
	ς ς	_	\$	_	\$	_
	¢	_	Y		ς ς	_
	ک	2 440 00	<u> </u>		<u>ب</u>	2 440 00)
	> .	2,440.00	\$	-	~ ((2,440.00)

Treasurer's Report Dec-20

	Beginning Balance:	\$3,371.87			
Checking:					
	Deposits:	\$0.00			
	Withdrawals:	\$0.00			
	Ending Balance:	<u>3,371.87</u>			
Savings:					
	Beginning Balance:	\$0.00			
	Withdrawals:	\$0.00			
	Service Fee: Paper Statement Fee	0.00			
		0.00			
	*Interest Earned	0.00			
	Required Transfer to Savings	0.00			
	Ending Balance:	\$0.00			
	* Interest Paid Quarterly, Calculated Monthly				
Cash on Hand:	Beginning Balance:	\$11.25			
		\$0.00			
		444.0-			
	Balance	<u>\$11.25</u>			
	Respectfully submitted by: Lori DeLong, Treasurer				
	respectivity submitted by, Lon DeLong, Heasure	ı			

March 10, 2021

To whom it may concern:

The Southwest Washington Chapter of NARPM is aware that we did not meet the requirement of four chapter meetings in 2020. This is simply due to COVID-19 and the lock down that Washington State was and is still in. The members of the board are single parents and were thrown into a life of trying to keep their business running in a "new normal" as well as becoming teachers to our children who were required to remain at home and do their schoolwork online. While we understand that there were options for virtual meetings, we remained in contact with our chapter members and it just was not the best option for anyone at that time.

Our board members have remained the same for multiple years with minimal change. You can see our track record and know that prior to COVID-19, we typically held 12 meetings each year, sometimes with an additional happy hour. We have been awarded Chapter of Excellence and the 2018 Small Chapter of the Year under the current board members. We have dedicated many hours to our chapter and to NARPM. In 2020, we were forced to shift our focus to our businesses and our families.

We are already working on getting back on track in 2021. We had a chapter meeting through zoom in January and have a zoom meeting scheduled in March. We are going to take advantage of the grants offered for speakers and bring in some speakers that we hope to draw an audience for.

We hope that you will take this into consideration when reviewing our 2020 chapter compliance.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Cervantes SW WA Chapter President



National Association of Residential Property Managers SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON CHAPTER OF NARPM MINUTES

Tuesday, February 18th, 2020

Attendees:

Melissa Smith KC Cervantes Sara Black Lori DeLong Keilani Jensen Cindy Blyle Sandy Burkhamer Kelly Callaghan Joe Bicondoa Andre Reese Nichole Black Michelle Lowe Bayley McCleary Wade Hough Jordan Garceau Emily Green

- Lunch
- KC Cervantes called the meeting to order at 11:56am
- KC noted that we have a new sign in sheet will make it easier/quicker
- Melissa Smith read Code of Ethis: 1.1 The Property Manager shall endeavor to eliminate, through the normal course of business, any practices which could be damaging to the public or bring discredit to the profession.
- Introductions of all present

Speaker: Melissa Sharone, MPM® RMP®, Northwest Region RVP

Topic: Business Essentials

- The importance of NARPM and what it can do for you and your business
- Getting your team prepared is your team ready for anything?
- S.M.A.R.T. Growth business basics that will help organic growth (Steamline, Metrics, Anticipate Growth, Reputation Online, Trust)
- Referral is the single most powerful compliment

Sara Black gave a quick legislative update:

- SB 6490 Criminal Records Ban Dead
- HB 1694 Installment Payments passed the House, moving to the Senate
- HB 2520 Requires Excessive Documentation to Withhold from a Deposit Amended
- HB 2453 Statewide Just Cause no hearing scheduled yet

50/50 Raffle – Keilani Jensen's ticket was chosen, she pulled out a blue rock – no winner this month

Meeting adjourned at 1:04pm

Next meeting: Tuesday, March 17th, 2020, Valley Golf Course, 4611 Tumwater Valley Dr, Tumwater WA 98512

Sara Black

From: KC Cervantes

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 12:25 PM

To: Sara Black

Subject: FW: SW Washington chapter call

KC Cervantes
Property Manager / Broker
Olympic Rental Services
Direct 360-520-0127 ~ Fax 360-485-4994
Office 360-878-0051
www.olyrents.com



President of Southwest Washington Chapter NARPM National Association of Residential Property Managers



From: Melissa <melissa@frpmrentals.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 12:06 PM

To: KC Cervantes <kc@olyrents.com> **Subject:** Fwd: SW Washington chapter call

Here is the email with the call/meeting invite

Melissa Sharone MPM, RMP

President

First Rate Property Mgmt CRMC

D- (208) 519-5113 F- (208) 321-1901 www.frpmrentals.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melissa < melissa@frpmrentals.com > Subject: SW Washington chapter call Date: June 23, 2020 at 1:59:05 PM MDT

```
To: "areese@smtacoma.com" <areese@smtacoma.com>, "andrew@hometownpm.com"
<andrew@hometownpm.com>, "ashlee@ginnpropertymanagement.com"
<ashlee@ginnpropertymanagement.com>, "carmen.villarma@tmgnorthwest.com"
<carmen.villarma@tmgnorthwest.com>, "holidaytrust@msn.com" <holidaytrust@msn.com>,
"cheri@theblyleteam.com" <cheri@theblyleteam.com>, "cbarber@iwminfo.com"
<cbarber@iwminfo.com>, "cindy@theblyleteam.com" <cindy@theblyleteam.com>,
"colton@theblyleteam.com" <colton@theblyleteam.com>, "cynthia@cynthia-online.com"
<cynthia@cynthia-online.com>, "danidillashaw@windermere.com"
<danidillashaw@windermere.com>, "dan@sjcmanagement.com" <dan@sjcmanagement.com>,
"denny@zenithpro.com" <denny@zenithpro.com>, "remaxinfo@cynthia-online.com"
<remaxinfo@cynthia-online.com>, "emily@olyrents.com" <emily@olyrents.com>,
"erin@ginnrealtygroup.com" <erin@ginnrealtygroup.com>, "fred@tjguyer.com"
<fred@tjguyer.com>, "harold@kallesproperties.com" <harold@kallesproperties.com>,
"ibodas@jdog.com" <ibodas@jdog.com>, "jamiemell@johnlscott.com"
<iamiemell@johnlscott.com>, "jodi@steadypm.com" <jodi@steadypm.com>,
"jbicondoa@sparklewash.com" <jbicondoa@sparklewash.com>, "jordan.garceau@kustom.us"
<jordan.garceau@kustom.us>, "keilani@teamnwpm.com" <keilani@teamnwpm.com>,
"k.callaghan@olynet.com" < k.callaghan@olynet.com >, "kc@olyrents.com" < kc@olyrents.com >,
"kim@olyrents.com" <kim@olyrents.com>, "lee@theblyleteam.com" <lee@theblyleteam.com>,
"lori@hometownpm.com" <lori@hometownpm.com>, "marny@movingwastate.com"
<marny@movingwastate.com>, "melissa@rsgabate.com" <melissa@rsgabate.com>,
"melissa@olyrents.com" <melissa@olyrents.com>, "michelle.lowe@kustom.us"
<michelle.lowe@kustom.us>, "nikki@teamnwpm.com" <nikki@teamnwpm.com>,
"ryan@pnwinsurancegroup.com" <ryan@pnwinsurancegroup.com>, "sburkhamer@olynet.com"
<sburkhamer@olynet.com>, "sara@olyrents.com" <sara@olyrents.com>,
"pachecopainting@hotmail.com" <pachecopainting@hotmail.com>, "steve@steadypm.com"
<steve@steadypm.com>, "todd@olyrents.com" <todd@olyrents.com>, "tom@tjguyer.com"
<tom@tjguyer.com>, "wade@movingwastate.com" <wade@movingwastate.com>
Cc: Courtney Wolfe < Courtney@rentwisepm.com>, Katie McNeeley < katie@mcneeley.com>
```

Hello NARPM members -

My name is Melissa Sharone and I am the NW Region for NARPM. Some of you may remember me from February when I was there speaking at your chapter. I want to start by saying thanks to all of you for working so hard in your companies as we navigate through this crazy time. This industry can be very challenging and you are all rocking it.

While COVID has disrupted all of our lives in more ways than we can count I wanted to remind you that NARPM is still here for you. We are here to support/help you in any way that you need.

Myself and the Ambassadors of the NW region have planned a zoom call for this chapter. This will be a chance for all of us to get together to talk about how things are going. We will share success stories and also lessons learned through all this. We will also go over all the resources that are out there for you as a Narpm member. The call will be Thursday July 16th at noon your time. The call info is below. We really hope that all of you will be able to join us.

We look forward to speaking and seeing you all in about 3 weeks. Please let me know if you have any questions.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82931384156

Meeting ID: 829 3138 4156

One tap mobile

+13462487799,,82931384156# US (Houston)

+16699006833,,82931384156# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

- +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
- +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
- +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
- +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
- +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
- +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

Meeting ID: 829 3138 4156

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbA4OqFwhf

thanks

How did we do?

Click to rate your experience with 1st Rate Property Management

FRPM is following the guidelines from government and health officials on the importance of doing our part to practice social distancing. To comply with this the FRPM office is open during our normal business hours but will be limiting the number of people allowed in at a time. Otherwise, FRPM will be functioning business as usual.



Melissa S. MPM® RMP®

President

First Rate Property Mgmt. CRMC® Direct - 208-519-5113 (208) 321-1901- Fax

www.frpmrentals.com





National Association of Residential Property Managers SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON CHAPTER OF NARPM

Board of Directors MINUTES January 28th, 2020

Attendees:

Sara Black Melissa Smith Lori DeLong Melissa Culver

Agenda:

- Day On The Hill Melissa S. to send out ORCA email to all members
- Next year ask Jim Henderson to speak to membership
- New sign in sheet Melissa S. is working on for monthly meetings
- Website Changes Melissa S. is working on with the help of National NARPM
- Need for agenda and ethics moment at monthly meetings
- Possible change to buffet at Golf Course would then charge \$20/member, \$25/non-members
- February speaker is Melissa Sharone, RVP Sara is coordinating
- March speaker Ryan Stueber with PNW Insurance Group Melissa C. to reach out to him

Chapter Meeting Schedule:

February: NARPM w/ RVP Melissa Sharone

March: Ryan Stueber with PNW Insurance Group?

April: *To be determined*. . . May: *To be determined*. . . June: *To be determined*. . . July: *To be* determined. . . August: Summer Party?

September: *To be determined.* . . October: *To be determined.* . . November: *To be determined.* . . .

December: Holiday Party January: *To be determined*. . .

Next Board Meeting: February 25th, 2020 at 11:30AM – Red Lobster, 4505 Martin Way SE, Lacey, WA 98506



National Association of Residential Property Managers SOUTHWEST WASHINGTON CHAPTER OF NARPM

Board of Directors MINUTES February 25th, 2020

Attendees:

Kim Cervantes Sara Black Melissa Smith Lori DeLong

<u>Call To Order:</u> President Kim Cervantes called the meeting to order at 11:35am

Agenda:

- Brainstorm topics/speakers for 2020
 - Fire Dept/Code Enforcement
 - Thurston County Sheriff
 - Downtown Ambassadors/ODA
 - Homeless Statistics
 - Land Development/Planning & Zoning
 - Habitat for Humanity
 - Todd Monohon Maintenance
 - Ernie Dittman, ServiceMaster of Tacoma Clock Hours
 - Partner with Pierce County Chapter
 - Jim Henderson Legislative Update
 - Reputation Management
 - Mediation Services
 - NW Justice Project
 - City of Olympia Council Member
 - Self Defense Class

Melissa Smith to email all members for additional ideas, suggestions, etc.

Chapter Meeting Schedule:

March: Ryan Stueber, PNW Insurance Group, LLC

April: *To be determined.* . . May: *To be determined.* . . June: *To be determined.* . . July: *To be* determined. . . August: Summer Party?

September: *To be determined.* . . October: *To be determined.* . . November: *To be determined.* . . December: Holiday Party January: *To be determined.* . . February: *To be determined.* . .

Adjournment: President Kim Cervantes adjourned the meeting to order at 12:40pm

Next Board Meeting: March 24th, 2020 at 11:30AM – Red Lobster, 4505 Martin Way SE, Lacey, WA 98506

2020/2021 NARPM Board Members – SW Washington Chapter

Kim Cervantes – President

Sara Black – President-Elect

Melissa Smith – Secretary

Lori DeLong – Treasurer

Cindy Blyle – Past President

Melissa Culver – Affiliate Chair



NARPM Southwest Washington <swwanarpm@gmail.com>

ACTION NEEDED! 2021 Elections

1 message

NARPM Southwest Washington <swwanarpm@gmail.com>

Tue, Oct 20, 2020 at 10:19 AM

To: Andrew Barkis <andrew@hometownpm.com>, Ashlee Nuget <ashlee@ginnpropertymanagement.com>, Carmen Villarma <carmen.villarma@tmgnorthwest.com>, Carol Adams <holidaytrust@msn.com>, Cheri Piles <cheri@theblyleteam.com>, Cindy Blyle - Realtor <cindy@theblyleteam.com>, Colton Blyle <colton@theblyleteam.com>, Cynthia Schmier <cynthia@cynthia-online.com>, Dani Dillashaw <danidillashaw@windermere.com>, Desiree Wing <remaxinfo@cynthia-online.com>, Erin Jaurigui <erin@ginnrealtygroup.com>, Fred Lofgren <fred@tjguyer.com>, Jamie Mell <jamiemell@johnlscott.com>, Keilani Jansen <keilani@teamnwpm.com>, Kelley Callaghan <k.callaghan@olynet.com>, Kim Cervantes <kc@olyrents.com>, Kim Mulligan <kim@olyrents.com>, Lee Blyle <lee@theblyleteam.com>, Lori DeLong <lori@hometownpm.com>, Melissa Culver <melissa@rsgabate.com>, Melissa Smith <melissa@olyrents.com>, Sandra Burkhamer <sburkhamer@olynet.com>, Sara Black <sara@olyrents.com>, Todd Monohon <todd@olyrents.com>, Tom Guyer <tom@tjguyer.com>

Hello NARPM family! Our apologies, we are a little behind on our board elections this year given the circumstances. Please click on the link below and cast your vote for your 2021 SW Washington NARPM board! These results are due back no later than Friday the 23^{rd} of October. We recognize that it has been a crazy year for everyone and that is why we have decided to stay in our current board positions (if you will have us, of course).

We are looking forward to serving you next year!

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1XD23ljOdVyOcSgbS0Ud9GNBorunaG66lg2E5bY9vOD8/edit?usp=sharing



1 of 1 3/12/2021, 12:16 PM